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TO: COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2025
FROM: GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT WARD: ALL

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION FROM AUTISM SOCIETY INLAND EMPIRE (ASIE) ABOUT
COMMUNITY RESOURCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES

ISSUE:

Receive a presentation from Autism Society Inland Empire (ASIE) about community resources
and support services.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Commission on Disabilities receive a presentation from Autism Society Inland Empire
(ASIE).

BACKGROUND:

The Commission on Disabilities’ (COD) mission is to identify the needs of persons with
disabilities and create a public awareness of these needs in the areas of employment, housing,
transportation, media, and physical and communication accessibility. The mission also supports
programs and activities that promote greater independence for people with disabilities.

DISCUSSION:

The mission of Autism Society Inland Empire (ASIE) is to connect individuals with autism to
available resources through community programs, advocacy, referrals, and education. ASIE also
works to promote empowerment and ensure that those in need are connected to the support
they need.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.
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